From: Diane Clarke

Sent: 11 May 2022 14:01

To:

Subject: Camden 2022-1854-HS2 Granby Terrace Bridge Western Wing wall
HS2 plans 11052022

OFFICIAL

« Application Number2022/1854/HS2

« Site Address Granby Terrace Bridge Western Wing Wall London NW1
3SA

« Application Type Schedule 17 - Conditions of Deemed Planning
Permission

» Proposal Application for approval of HS2 Plans and specifications under
condition imposed under Schedule 17 of High Speed Rail (London - West
Midlands) Act 2017 of a two-span expansion to the existing Granby
Terrace Bridge (in the Euston Approaches) to provide a connection over
the new HS2 rail corridor comprising of a bridge structure and parapets;
and the installation of supporting concrete props for the provision of
bridge support and ground stability.

Thank you for consulting Network Rail on the application to discharge
detailed plans and specifications under Schedule 17 of the HS2 Act, in
respect of the above development. Network Rail has been consulted in
advance of the application and is aware of the proposed works, which are
also subject to the terms of a protective provisions agreement; therefore
we have no additional comments to make.

From

Diane Clarke

Town Planning Technician NW&C
AssocRTPI

Network Rail
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The content of this email (and any attachment) is confidential. It may also be
legally privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure.

This email should not be used by anyone who is not an original intended
recipient, nor may it be copied or disclosed to anyone who is not an original
intended recipient.

If you have received this email by mistake, please notify us by emailing the
sender, and then delete the email and any copies from your system.
Liability cannot be accepted for statements made which are clearly the
sender's own and not made on behalf of Network Rail.

Network Rail Infrastructure Limited registered in England and Wales No.
2904587, registered office Network Rail, 2nd Floor, One Eversholt Street,
London, NW1 2DN.
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